Jennifer Poyer

= e
From: noreply@revize.com

Sent: Wednesday, May 1, 2024 8:43 PM

To: Bobbi Birk-LaBarge

Cc: Jennifer Poyer

Subject: : [External] Committee/Commission Application

Name = Garrett Lysne

Address = 1865 Jayes Rd

Email-Address = lysneg1l0@gmail.com

Phone-Number = 7153231896

select-1705717723607[] = Plan Commission

select-1705717723607[] = Police and Fire Commission

select-1705717723607[] = RDA

select-1705717723607[] = CLIPP

Why-are-you-interested-in-serving-on-thisthese-particular-groups = | have been interested in getting more involved and
have lived here for 2 years now.
How-are-your-experiences-or-qualifications-related-to-the-selected-committeecommission = | am a civil engineer and
believe | could provide valuable feedback and input for our community. | have been a project leader overseeing road
construction projects for WisDOT for 5 years.
Describe-your-professional-background-and-other-community-involvement-current-or-in-the-past = | graduated from
UW-Platteville in civil engineering with an emphasis in Geotechnical and Structures. | worked at CORRE, Inc. for 3 years
and took a position over a year and half ago with Point of Beginning, Inc. | am also a certified bridge inspector and am
capable of perform bridge inspections as well as underwater dive certified. My background and experience could
provide quality input for the village and help continue to grow a quality and great community.
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